
The City of Tukwila strives to accommodate individuals with disabilities. 
Please contact the Public Works Department at 206-433-0179 for assistance. 

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019 – 5:30 PM 

HAZELNUT CONFERENCE ROOM 
(EAST ENTRANCE OF CITY HALL) 

 

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 

 

City of Tukwila 
Transportation and 
Infrastructure Committee 
 Zak Idan, Chair 
 Kate Kruller 
 Thomas McLeod 

Distribution: 
Z. Idan 
K. Kruller 
T. McLeod 
K. Hougardy 
D. Robertson 
Mayor Ekberg 
D. Cline 
R. Bianchi 
L. Humphrey 
H. Hash 
H. Ponnekanti 
G. Labanara 

H. Kirkland 
B. Still 
R. Turpin 
A. Youn 
Clerk File Copy 
2 Extra 
 
Place pkt pdf on Z:\Trans & 
Infra Agendas 
e-mail cover to: A. Le, 
C. O’Flaherty, A. Youn,  
B. Saxton, S. Norris,  
L. Humphrey, Z. Idan 

Item 
Recommended Action Page 

     

1. PRESENTATIONS    

2. BUSINESS AGENDA    

 
a) 2019 Overlay and Repair Program 

Construction Bid Award 
a) Forward to 5/20/19 Consent 

Agenda 
Pg.  1 

 
b) 2019 Overlay and Repair Program 

Amendment No. 2 for Construction Management Services 
b) Forward to 5/20/19 Consent 

Agenda 
Pg. 11 

 
c) 53rd Ave S Project 

Construction Management Amendment No. 6 with KPG 
c) Forward to 5/20/19 Consent 

Agenda 
Pg. 21 

 
d) 42nd Ave S Phase III & Gilliam Creek Culvert 

Change Order No. 4 with Active Construction 
d) Forward to 5/20/19 Consent 

Agenda 
Pg. 29 

 
e) Waste Management 

Waste Management Contract Status Update 
e) Discussion Only Pg. 35  

3. SCATBd/RTC    

4. MISCELLANEOUS     

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS    

  Future Agendas: 





1



2019 Overlay Program

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 116 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 115 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 104 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 136 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 124 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 131 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 133  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 144 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACADAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 148 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 146 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 142 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  142

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILITARY RD S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
39 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LN  S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 154 LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 LN S

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 156 WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 168 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 146 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 154 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 150 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 144 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 148 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACIFIC HIGHWAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 160 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 154 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 152 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 151 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 114 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 132 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 120 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 104  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 99 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERCHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST MARGINAL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 102 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDALE WY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEBERG AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 138 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 140 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 124 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 142 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 138 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 133 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 135 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILITARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 104 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 116 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 100 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 107 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 108 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 118 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 111 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 126 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 128 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 124 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 134 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 PL S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 137 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 140 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 136 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 AVE S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 AVE S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 127 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACIFIC HIGHWAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 142 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 AVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 AVE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 130 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MARGINAL WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 128 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 AVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 131 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOEING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACIFIC HWY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 112 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S NORFOLK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 102 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 117 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 119 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 115 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 113 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 116 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MARGINAL WAY S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 93  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 96 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 143 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
55 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERURBAN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 166 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 168 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S GRADY WY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNWOOD BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 AV. S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENT WY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASCADE AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 151 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 143 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 150 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 151 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 158 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 163 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 AVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 158 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORILLIA ROAD  S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 181 WEST VALLEY HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 200 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 204 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S GLACIER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 149 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDLAND DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILAND DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGALE PK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHCENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 180 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGALE PK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGALE PARK DR C

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 178 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHCENTER PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 AVE S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 156 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 150 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 152 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
KLICKITAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLADE WY

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 152 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 149 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACADAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 147 

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINKLER   BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TODD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDOVER PARK WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDOVER PARK EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEGALE PK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLYMPIC AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE N

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTENSEN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S W 43 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTENSEN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 153 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 153 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUKWILA

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAKER BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 149 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 151 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERURBAN AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
59 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAULE AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 144 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTENSEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW GRADY WY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 120 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 111 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 112 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 113 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 104 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAMELA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 130 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S WALLACE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 AVE. S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 121 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 AVE. S

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACON AVE. S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 139 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
109 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S RYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 PLACE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 PLACE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 PLACE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 136 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 137 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 134 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACADAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 122 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
46    

AutoCAD SHX Text
46    

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEWAY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 139 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 PL S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML KING JR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 114 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
49 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M L KING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACON AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
47 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
64 AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML KING JR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S LANGSTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 120 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT DENT PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 128TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 137TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 200TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 128 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDOVER PARK E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 124TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 52ND AVE S



3



4



5



 2019 - 2024 Capital Improvement Program
6



7



8



9



10



11



12



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 1 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

 

 

Construction Management 

Services  

Scope of Work 

April 18, 2019 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay 

Program 
 

 

 

This work will provide construction management services for the construction contract to complete the City 

of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program. These services will include design support, project management, 

documentation control, inspection, materials testing, and contract administration during the construction of 

the project, as detailed below. KPG (“Consultant”) will provide to the City of Tukwila (“City”) construction 

management services for the project. 

 

A detailed scope for the Contract follows: 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 

 

The following scope of services and associated costs are based upon the assumptions outlined below. 

 

General Assumptions: 

 

• The proposed project team will include one part-time documentation control specialist, a part-time 

resident engineer, a full-time inspector, project design staff as needed, and a sub-consultant to 

provide services for materials testing. It is anticipated that full-time site observation will be required 

for the entirety of the project, which includes night work on select sites. 

• The level of service is based on a construction project duration of approximately 40 working days. 

• KPG estimates a total project construction duration of 60 working days (12 weeks) including two 

weeks for preconstruction service, eight weeks for construction services, and two weeks for project 

closeout and record drawing preparation. No suspensions or stop work periods are anticipated during 

this duration. 

• It is anticipated that the KPG will develop the Record of Materials (ROM). This scope of services 

provides the management of the ROM and scheduling of required materials testing respectively. 

• It is anticipated that the City will review and execute the insurance, bonds, and the Construction 

Contract. 

• It is anticipated that the Contractor will do all public outreach, and ensure affected business and 

residents are notified of impending contractor activities one week prior to work. 

•  The design engineers from KPG will be available during construction to answer questions during 

construction and review RAM’s, shop drawings, and answer RFI’s as required. 

13



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 2 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

 

• Services will be performed in accordance with the Contract plans & special provisions, and City 

engineering standards. 

 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 

 

The objective and purpose of this Construction Management Services Agreement is for the Consultant to 

successfully deliver the construction of the Project to the City by ensuring that the improvements are 

constructed in accordance with the approved Plans and Specifications, as may be amended or revised, that 

all of the required Project documentation is accounted for. 

 

TASK 1 – MANAGEMENT/COORDINATION/ADMINISTRATION 

 

Provide  overall  project  management,  coordination  with  the  City,  monthly  invoicing. This effort will 

include the following elements. 

• Organize and layout work for project staff.  

• Review monthly expenditures and CM team scope activities. Prepare and submit invoices describing 

CM services provided each month.  

Deliverables 

• Monthly invoices reports 

 

TASK 2 – PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

 

2.1 Preconstruction Conference: The Consultant will prepare an agenda for, distribute notices of, 

and conduct a preconstruction conference in the City’s offices. The Consultant’s project 

manager, resident engineer, inspector, and document control specialist will attend the 

preconstruction conference. The Consultant will prepare a written record of the meeting and 
distribute copies of the minutes to all attendees and affected agencies, staff, etc. 

At the Pre-construction conference, the Consultant shall facilitate discussions with the Contractor 

concerning the plans, specifications, schedules, issues with utilities, unusual conditions, Federal, 

State, and local requirements and any other items that will result in better project understanding 

among the parties involved. 

Deliverables 

• Preconstruction conference agenda with meeting minutes 

 

TASK 3 – CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - FIELD 

 

3.1 On-site Observation: The Consultant shall provide the services of one full time inspector during 
construction activities and other tasks necessary to monitor the progress of the work. An 

additional inspector, may be incorporated as dictated by the Contractor’s approach to the Work.  

Construction staff shall oversee the following items of work, on the project site, and will observe 

the technical progress of the construction, including providing day-to-day contact with the 

Contractor and the City: 

 

o Preparation to include mobilization and clearing and grubbing 

14



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 3 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

o Erosion Control 

o HMA grinding and paving 

o Driveways, curb, gutter and sidewalk 

o And all incidental items necessary to complete the Work as described in the Plans and/or 

Specifications. 

Field inspection staff will perform the following duties as a matter of their daily activities: 

i. Observe technical conduct of the construction, including providing day-to-day contact with 

construction contractor, City, utilities, and other stakeholders, and monitor for adherence to 

the Contract Documents. The Consultant’s personnel will act in accordance with Sections 

1-05.1 and 1-05.2 of the Standard Specifications. 

ii. Observe material, workmanship, and construction areas for compliance with the Contract 

Documents and applicable codes, and notify construction contractor of noncompliance. 

Advise the City of any non-conforming work observed during site visits. 

iii. Document all material delivered to the job site in accordance with the contract documents. 

iv. Prepare daily inspection reports, recording the construction contractor’s operations as 

actually observed by the Consultant; includes quantities of work placed that day, 

contractor’s equipment and crews, and other pertinent information. 

v. Interpret Contract Documents in coordination with the City and KPG. 

vi. Resolve questions which may arise as to the quality and acceptability of material furnished, 

work performed, and rate of progress of work performed by the construction contractor. 

vii. Establish communications with adjacent property owners. Respond to questions from 

property owners and the general public. 

viii. Prepare field records and documents to help assure the Project is administered in accordance 

with the funding requirements. 

ix. Collect and calculate delivery tickets and salesman’s daily reports of aggregate.  All tickets 

will be initialed with correct bid item and stationing identified (Construction Manual 10-2). 

x. Attend and actively participate in regular on-site weekly construction meetings. 

xi. Take periodic digital photographs during the course of construction, and record locations.  

xii. Coordinate with the City’s maintenance personnel. 

xiii. Punch list. Upon substantial completion of work, coordinate with the Client and affected 

agencies, to prepare a ‘punch list’ of items to be completed or corrected. Coordinate final 

inspection with those agencies. 

Assumptions: 

• Consultant will provide observation services for the days/hours that the contractor’s personnel 

are on-site. 

• Consultant will provide qualified personnel for inspection of all bid item work.   

• The Consultant’s monitoring of the construction contractor's activities is to ascertain whether 

or not they are performing the work in accordance with the Contract Documents; in case of 

noncompliance, Consultant will reject non-conforming work, and pursue the other remedies 

in the interests of the City, as detailed in the Contract Documents. The Consultant cannot 

guarantee the construction contractors’ performance, and it is understood that Consultant shall 

assume no responsibility for: proper construction means, methods, techniques; project site 

safety, safety precautions or programs; or for the failure of any other entity to perform its work 

15



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 4 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

in accordance with laws, contracts, regulations, or City’s expectations. 

3.2 Substantial Completion: Upon substantial completion of work, coordinate with the City and 
other affected agencies, to perform a project inspection and develop a comprehensive list of 

deficiencies or ‘punchlist’ of items to be completed. A punchlist and Certificate of Substantial 

Completion will be prepared by the Consultant and issued by the City. 

 

3.3 Materials Testing: Coordinate the work of the materials testing technicians and testing 
laboratories in the observation and testing of materials used in the construction; document and 

evaluate results of testing; and address deficiencies. Frequency of testing shall be determined by 

the resident engineer. 

Deliverables 

• Daily Construction Reports with project photos – submitted on a weekly basis 

• Punch List, Certificate of Substantial Completion 

• Review test reports for compliance 

 

 

TASK 3.4 – CONSTRUCTION SERVICES – OFFICE 

 

A. Document Control. Original documentation will be housed at the Consultant’s office, and filed in 

accordance with standard filing protocol. A copy of working files will be maintained in the field 

office. 

Document Control consists of: 

 Final Estimate (Approving Authority File) 

 Comparison of Preliminary and Final Quantities (Approving Authority File) 

 Final Records (Approving Authority File) 

 Record of Material Samples and Tests 

 Affidavit of Wages Paid 

 Release for the Protection of Property Owners and General Contractor 

B. Project Coordination: Liaison with City, construction contractor, engineer, utilities and property 

owners on a regular basis to discuss project issues and status. 

C. Plan Interpretations: Provide technical interpretations of the drawings, specifications, and contract 

documents, and evaluate requested deviations from the approved design or specifications. 

Coordinate with City for resolution of issues involving scope, schedule, and/or budget changes. 

D. Weekly Meetings: Lead weekly meetings, including preparation of agenda, meeting minutes, and 

distribution of minutes to attendees. Outstanding issues to be tracked on a weekly basis. 

E. Initial Schedule Review: Perform detailed schedule review of contractor provided CPM for 

conformance with the contract documents. 

F. Lump Sum Breakdown: Evaluate construction contractors’ Schedule of Values for lump sum 

items. Review the Contract Price allocations and verify that such allocations are made in 

accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. Lump Sum Breakdowns for 

payment each month will be calculated with detailed data. 

G. Monthly Pay Requests: Prepare monthly requests for payment, review with the City, contractor 

and approve as permitted. Utilize City provided format for pay estimates, or Consultant format. 

H. Monthly Schedule Review: At the monthly cutoff, review contractor’s updated schedule and 

compare with field-observed progress, as described in Section 1-08 of the Special Provisions. In 

addition, perform schedule analysis on contractor provided CPM updates and review schedule for 

16



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 5 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

delays and impacts. Coordinate with Contractor in the development of recovery schedules, as 

needed, to address delays caused by either events or issues within the Contractor’s control or other 

events or issues beyond the Contractor’s control. 

I. Certified Payroll: Process and track all certified payroll per State Prevailing Wage Requirements. 

This includes verifying the initial payroll for compliance and 10% of all payrolls submitted 

thereafter. Tracking payroll each week. 

J. Weekly Statement of Working Days: Prepare and issue weekly statement of working day report 

each week. 

K. Subcontractor Documentation: Process / Approve all required subcontractor documentation. 

Request to Sublets will be verified and logged. This includes checking System Award 

Management System (SAMS), verifying business licensing, reviewing insurance documentation, 

verifying city business licensing, Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage and Affidavit of Wages Paid. All 

subcontractor documentation will be logged into KPG’s subcontractor logs. 

L. Record Drawings: Review record drawings prepared by the Contractor, and prepare a conformed 

set of project record drawings based on Contractor provided information and from inspection 

notes. Record drawings to be verified on a monthly basis, as part of the progress payment to the 

Contractor. Upon project completion, contractor provided markups will be verified for 

completeness and supplemented with inspection information. The Consultant will provide the 

marked up plan sheets with both the contractors and inspectors as-built information to the design 

team to make revisions in AutoCAD and prepare record mylars.   

M. Physical Completion Letter: Following completion of all punchlist work, prepare physical 
completion letter to the contractor, and recommend that City and/or Utilities accept the project. 

N. Project Closeout:  Transfer all project documents to the City for permanent storage. 

• Schedule review comments 

• As-built schedule 

• Meeting agendas and notes 

• Monthly Pay Estimates 

• Subcontractor Packets 

• Cost Projection 

• Physical Completion Letter 

• Final Project Documents 

• Record Drawings (AutoCAD, .pdf, and 1 full size mylar copy) 

 

TASK 3.5 – SUBMITTAL/RFI PROCESSING 

A. Submittals: Coordinate review process for shop drawings, samples, traffic control plans, test reports, 

and other submittals from the Contractor for compliance with the contract documents. Key submittals 

to be transmitted to the City for their review and approval. Submittals shall be logged and tracked. 

B. Request for Information (RFI):  Review and respond to RFI’s. RFI’s shall be logged and tracked. 

C. Record of Materials (ROM): Utilize ROM prepared by KPG and update based on Special Provisions 

and Plans for use on the project, based on the contract specifications. The ROM will be maintained 

by the Resident Engineer. The ROM will track all of the materials delivered to the site including 

manufacturer/supplier, approved RAM’s, QPL items, material compliance documentation, and all 

other required documentation. 

Deliverables 

• Submittal log 

• RFI Log 

17



EXHIBIT A-2 

City of Tukwila – 2019 Overlay Program 

Construction Management Services 

Scope of Work 

Page 6 of 7 KPG 

Project Number 18161 

4/19/2019 

 

 

• Completed Record of Material for Material Certification 

 

TASK 3.6 – CHANGE  MANAGEMENT 

 

A. Case  Log:  Develop  and  maintain  a  case  log  which  includes  change  orders,  RFP’s,  Field  Work 

Directives 

 

B. Change Orders: Develop change orders and provide technical assistance to negotiate change orders, and 
assist in resolution of disputes which may occur during the course of the project. Each change order will 

be executed in accordance with WSDOT Standard Specifications and contain the following: 

 

• Change order 

• Independent Cost Estimate 

• Time Impact Analysis 

• Contractor’s Pricing 

• Verbal Approval Memo 

• Back up documentation 

C. Field Work Directives: Prepare field work directives as necessary to keep the contractor on schedule. 

D. Minor Change Orders: Develop minor change orders per WSDOT Standard Specifications. Each minor 

change order will be executed and contain the following: 

 

• Independent Cost Estimate 

• Verbal Approval Memo 

• Back up documentation 

E. Force Account: Track contractor force account labor, equipment and materials. All force account 

calculations will be verified by the engineer and double checked by the documentation specialist. 

Deliverables 

• Change Order(s) 

• Case Management Log 

• RFI Log 

• Minor Change Order(s) 

• Force Account Records 

 

 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35


	00-Transp and Infra Agenda Cover
	01-2019 O & R bid award
	Vicinity Map 2019.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	COVER



	02-2019 O & R amend #2
	03-53rd Ave S
	05-42nd Ave S
	05-WM
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



